
 
 

1200 E. 1ST Street, Craig, CO   PO Box 1665, Craig, CO  81626 
 
 
July 24, 2017 
 
Russ Means 
Division of Reclamation & Mining Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
RE: Rock Pit Mine M-1985-082 
 
Russ, following is the request to remove the “Rock Pit” mine from temporary cessation:  
 

1)  We have taken over the Rock Pit mine from Pioneer Sand and would like to put it back in production 
starting 7/24/17. Thank you for this consideration.  
 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Steve Baker  
(970) 326-7356 (cell) 
 
 
  
 
  

 
  
  


